
THE JUBILEE OF DEVONPORT PARISH.

SOME PAST AND PRESENT PARISHIONERS OF HOLY TRINITY CHURCH, WHO CELEBRATED THE JUBILEE.

MEMBERS OF FIFTY YEARS’ AGO.

Back ROW—Mr Tizard. Mr Trevithick. Mr H. Burgess. Capt. Duder. Mr O'Neill. Mr J. Dnder. Mr Fuijames.
FRONT ROW — Mr E. W. Alison. Mrs Paterson. Mrs Glenny. Mr Woodham. Mrs Captain Burgess. Miss Burgess, M. W. Duder.

Valle photo. HOLY TRINITY CHURCH, DEVONPORT.

This building, which is the third the parishioners have erected, dates from 1881.

See "Our Illustrations.”
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